



**Business Licensing & Building Regulations
Charleston Metropolitan Area**

(The area code for the Charleston region is 843)

Berkeley County

www.berkeleycountysc.gov

1003 Hwy 52
P.O. Box 6122
Moncks Corner, SC 29461
Planning Commission:
719-7900 for Moncks Corner
567-4480 for St. Stephen
*A business license may not be
required by the county.
Call to confirm.*

Charleston County

www.charlestoncounty.org

4045 Bridge View Drive
North Charleston, SC 29405
City Hall: 958-4000
Business License: 202-7200

Dorchester County

www.dorchestercountysc.org

500 N. Main St. # 3
Summerville, SC 29483
Business License: 832-0018

City of Charleston

<http://www.charleston-sc.gov>

2 George St., Ste. 1700
Charleston, SC 29401
Business License: 724-3711

Town of Awendaw

<http://www.awendawsc.org>

6971 Doar Rd.
P.O. Box 520
Awendaw, SC 29429
Business License: 843-928-3100

Town of Bonneau

<http://www.townofbonneau.com>

P.O. Box 70
Bonneau, SC 29431-0070
Business License: 825-3385

City of Folly Beach

www.cityoffollybeach.com

21 Center Street
Folly Beach, SC 29439

P.O. Box 48
Business License: 588-2447

City of Goose Creek

www.cityofgoosecreek.com

519 N. Goose Creek Blvd.
Goose Creek, SC 29445
Business License: 797-6220
extension 1100, 1122
Fax: 863-5208

Town of Harleyville

<http://www.harleyvillesc.com>

122 W. Main St.
Harleyville, SC 29448
Business License: 462-7676

Town of Hollywood

www.townofhollywood.org

6278 Highway 162
P.O. Box 519
Hollywood, SC 29449
Business License: 889-3222
Fax: 889-3636

City of Hanahan

<http://www.cityofhanahan.com>

1255 Yeamans Hall Road
Hanahan, SC 29410
Business License: 554-4221

City of Isle of Palms

<http://www.iop.net>

1207 Palm Blvd.
P.O. Box 508
Isle of Palms, SC 29451
Business License: 886-9912
Fax: 886-8005

Town of James Island

www.jamesislandsc.us

1238-B Camp Rd P.O. Box 2240
James Island, SC 29412
Business License: 795-4141
Fax: 795-4878

Town of Jamestown

7604 Highway 41
P.O. Box 145
Jamestown, SC 29453
Business License: 257-2233

Town of Kiawah Island

<http://www.kiawahisland.org>

4475 Betsy Kerrison Pkwy
Kiawah Island, SC 29455
Business License: 768-9166

Town of Lincolville

141 W. Broad St.
Lincolville, SC 29485
Business License: 873-3261

Town of McClellanville

www.townofmcclellanville-sc.net

405 Pinckney Street
McClellanville, SC 29458
Business License: 887-3712

Town of Meggett

<http://www.townofmeggettsc.org>

4776 Highway 165
Meggett, SC 29449
Business License: 889-3622
Fax: 889-6873

Town of Mount Pleasant

www.tompmsc.com

100 Ann Edwards Lane
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
Business License: 849-2786
Fax 216-3869
Business Inspection: 884-5184
Planning Dept. 884-1229

Town of Moncks Corner

www.monckscornersc.gov/

118 Carolina Avenue.

Post Office Box 700

Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Business License 719-7900

Fax: 719-7902

City of North Charleston

<http://www.northcharleston.org>

2500 City Hall Lane

North Charleston, SC 29406

Main Phone Number: 554-5700

Business License: 740-5810

Town of Ravenel

<http://www.townofravenel.com>

5962 Hwy 165

Suite 100

Ravenel, SC 29470

Business License: 889-8732

Town of Reevesville

6800 Johnston Avenue

PO Box 1

Reevesville, SC 29471

Business License: 563-9122

Town of Ridgeville

www.ridgevillegov.com

105 School Street

Ridgeville, SC 29472

Business License: 871-7960

Town of Rockville

<http://www.townofrockville.com/>

P.O Box 9

Wadmalaw Island, SC 29487

Business License: 559-1476

Town of Seabrook Island

www.townofseabrookisland.org

2001 Seabrook Island Road

Seabrook Island, SC 29455

Business License: 768-9121

Town of St. George

<http://www.saintgeorgesc.org>

(Handled by Dorchester County)

Town Of St. Stephen

<http://www.sstvisitorsc.org/>

124 Hood Street

St. Stephen, SC 29479

Business License: 567-3597

Town of Sullivan's Island

www.sullivansisland-sc.com

2056 Middle Street

P.O. Box 427,

Sullivan's Island, SC 29482

Main Phone Number: 883-3198

Building License: 883-5727

Town of Summerville

www.summervillesc.gov

200 S. Main St.

Summerville, SC 29483

Business License: 871-4215

Building Inspections: 851-5200